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Mandy Wilson
From: Steven Bell [Steven.Bell@tie.Itd.uk]
Sent: 17 December 2007 09:00
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Colin MacKenzie; Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Stewart McGarrity; Duncan Fraser; Willie Gallagher
Subject: RE: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance URGENT

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attachments: DRAFT Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance 16-12-07final without changespost
Directors meeting SB comments.doc

Graeme

Cannot see anything significant over and above the points you and Andrew have already made between last
night and this morning. There are a few typos which | have tweaked in the attached file.

Steven

Steven Bell
Engineering and Procurement Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 (0) I
Fax:+44 (0) I

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www tie.ltd.uk

From: Colin MacKenzie [mailto:Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2007 21:51

To: Andrew Holmes; Donald McGougan

Cc: Sheena Raeburn; Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk; Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Gill
Lindsay; Duncan Fraser; Duncan Fraser; Rebecca Andrew; Fitchie, Andrew; Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith;

mandy.mcgougan | traitchison I )im Grieve
Subject: Full Council Report- Edinburgh Tram Contracts Acceptance

| have made the necessary changes following the conference session this evening with tie and CEC.
Additionally | have added the necessary Appendices. The only known omission is the Grant Award Letter
which | assume Rebecca has the current version available as a background report.

Notwithstanding the above there are a number of assumed matters which are subject to confirmation by tie
which have to be closed out, These include the various third party agreements including NWR, First Scotrail,
DLA etc.

Andrew Fitchie is requested to check Appendix 3 Resolutions and confirm with Colin MacKenzie by 8:30am
agreement to this draft.
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Subject to a final check for formatting errors it is intended to progress with this as the final version. The next
step is for the report to be signed by the two Directors and then sent to Committee Services for distribution to
the members by lunch time on Monday.

Many thanks to all involved in getting this report over the finishing line!

Duncan Fraser

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use af the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or
disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses
incurred by the recipient.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person teo whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at
the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and
system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from
addresses under its control.

Mo liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data
by this e-mail. It is the recipient’'s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may
have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No, SC230949. Registered office - City
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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